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February 9, 2023  
 
Approved Interveners VIA EMAIL 
(per attached list) 
 
-and- 
 
Brent Czarnecki 
Manitoba Hydro 
360 Portage Ave. 
Winnipeg, MB  R3C 0G8 
 
Re: Manitoba Hydro 2023/24 and 2024/25 General Rate Application 
 February 8, 2023 Motion re Round 1 Information Request Responses 
 
The Public Utilities Board (“Board”) received a written motion by the Consumers Coalition 
today seeking a ruling from the Board that several Round 1 Information Request 
responses filed by Manitoba Hydro were insufficient and directing the utility to provide 
additional information. 

It is the Board’s intention to adjudicate the motion based on written submissions with no 
oral hearing. To that extent, the Board establishes the following deadlines for responding 
submissions and a reply, if any: 

Submissions Deadline 
Responding Submissions (Manitoba 
Hydro) 

1:00 PM on Monday, February 13, 2023 

Reply Submissions (Consumers 
Coalition) 

5:00 PM on Tuesday, February 14, 
2023 

 

Should any other approved Intervener file a motion today, the same timeline applies to 
that motion, with necessary changes.  
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The Board encourages the parties to cooperate to resolve the matter without the need for 
Board adjudication. If the parties are able to arrive at a settlement, the Board requests 
written confirmation that a ruling is no longer required. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Rachel McMillin 
Associate Secretary 
 
RM/ks 
 
cc: Shannon Gregorashuk, Ashley Jansen & Odette Fernandes, Manitoba Hydro 
 Bob Peters & Sven Hombach, Board Counsel 
 
 


